Meramec Region Transportation Advisory Committee

DATE: October 6,2014

TO: Transportation Advisory Committee
FROM: Leo Sanders, Chairman
RE: Meeting notice and agenda for October 9, 2014, TAC Meeting

The Meramec Region Transportation Advisory Committee will meet at 4:00 p.m., Thursday, October 9,
2014, at the Meramec Regional Planning Commission, 4 Industrial Drive, St. James, MO. Please plan to
attend this meeting.

MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order & Welcome: Leo Sanders, Chairman
2. Approval of August 14, 2014, TAC Minutes: Leo Sanders, Chairman. Committee action required.

3. Traffic Sign Retroreflectivity: Lyle Thomas, MRPC Staff will present revised information on Traffic
Sign Retroreflectivity requirements.

4. MoDOT Construction Project Update: Preston Kramer, MoDOT Area Engineer, will provide
information and updates on planned projects scheduled for the remainder of 2014.

5. Review of TAC Bylaws: Lyle Thomas, MRPC Staff will identify areas of the TAC Bylaws in need of
revision. The last revisions were approved in September 2011. The TAC will have an opportunity to
identify other areas for revision. Suggestions and recommendations will be utilized by staff to draft

revisions to the Bylaws. Revisions will be presented to the TAC for acceptance at the December 11,
2014 TAC meeting.

6. Transportation Needs Identification: Information will be shared on the focus of the next STIP.
Bonnie and Preston will be meeting with each county between October and December, city officials
and TAC members are welcome to participate in these meetings.

7. MoDOT Updates and Staff Reports (As time allows): Central District engineers will update TAC
members on local projects. MRPC staff will report.

8. Member Reports (As time allows): Time allowed for local transportation issues to be brought to the
attention of the TAC.

1. Next TAC Meeting: December 13, 2014

1. Adjournment



